From: Eric Sitkiewitz - D6

To: Mackenzie Reed

Subject: Fwd: External: Your Behavior, Steve.
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 4:46:09 PM
Hi Mackenzie,

Attach this email in Granicus to the resolution for the COW Monday evening. Please redact
the profanity prior to attaching.

Thank you,
Eric J. Sitkiewitz

Alderperson District 6

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 686-1324

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steven Czekala - D9 <sczekala@manitowoc.org>

Date: February 17, 2023 at 3:26:35 PM CST

To: Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>, Eric Sitkiewitz - D6
<esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Fwd: External: Your Behavior, Steve.

Good Afternoon Eric,

Please see that this email is retained.

Thanks,
Steve

Steve Czekala

Alderman

City of Manitowoc District 9
(920) 973-6552
sczekala@manitowoc.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steven Czekala - D9 <sczekala@manitowoc.org>


mailto:esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
mailto:mreed@manitowocwi.gov
mailto:esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
tel:(920)%20686-1324

Date: February 17, 2023 at 3:24:25 PM CST

To: Matt Kadow <taco@deathandtacoswi.com>

Cc: Darian Kaderabek <DKaderabek@manitowoc.org>, Justin
Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: External: Your Behavior, Steve.

Good Afternoon Mr. Kadow,
A sincere thank you for your email.
Steve
Steve Czekala
Alderman
City of Manitowoc District 9

(920) 973-6552
sczekala@manitowoc.org

On Feb 16, 2023, at 8:10 PM, Matt Kadow
<taco@deathandtacoswi.com> wrote:

Steve,

You crossed a line. At minimum, you need to
step down as Council President. Honestly, you should
find a new hobby and different way to serve. That is
not how we communicate and collaborate in this

community.

I’ve lost the little respect for you I had. And, I will
ensure you’re defeated if you seek re-election.

You’re a petty and small man as evidenced by your
PUBLIC comments. And if you want a fight, I’m happy
to oblige. Give me a call, tough guy.

Disrespectfully,

Matt Kadow
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